
James River Water Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Fluvanna County Administration Building- Morris Room  

132 Main Street 

Palmyra, VA 22963 

December 13, 2023 

9:00 A.M. 

 

Regular Meeting of the James River Water Authority Board of Directors 

 

I.          Call to Order 

 

II. Adoption of Agenda 

 

III. Approval of Minutes of Preceding Meeting 

a. November 8, 2023 – Regular Meeting  

 

IV. Financial Report 

a. Bill Approval 

i. AquaLaw 

ii. Faulconer Construction 

iii. MBP 

 

V. Public Information and Discussion 

a. Discussion – Project Status Update 
 

VI. Action Items 

a. Public Hearing – Resolution Approving Public Purpose and Authorizing Acquisition 

of Necessary Property by Eminent Domain  

 

VII. Consent Agenda 

 

VIII. Closed Meeting 

 

IX. Adjournment 

 

The James River Water Authority Board of Directors reserves the right to amend and/or change 

the Agenda the day of the meeting. 

 

BY ORDER OF: 

D.D. WATSON, CHAIRMAN 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY  



1 

 

 

JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FLUVANNA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

PALMYRA, VIRGINIA 
November 8, 2023 

9:00 A.M. 
 
 
Present: D. D. Watson (Chairman), Eric Anderson (Vice Chairman), Patricia Eager, Christian 
Goodwin, Eric Dahl 

 
Absent: Eric Purcell 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chairman Watson called the meeting of the James River Water Authority (JRWA) Board of 
Directors to order at 9:00 a.m. and led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

On the motion of Mr. Anderson, seconded by Mr. Dahl, which carried by a vote of 5-0, the 
draft agenda was adopted. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING 
 

On the motion of Mr. Anderson, seconded by Mr. Dahl, which carried by a vote of 5-0, the 
Board approved the draft minutes from the preceding meeting.   
 
FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

Mr. Dahl briefed the Board on bills in the packet for consideration and the Authority’s current 
balances.  On the motion of Mr. Goodwin, seconded by Mr. Anderson, the bills and financial 
report were approved by a vote of 5-0.   
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
 

Discussion – Project Status Update 
 
Mr. Bryan Rieckmann briefed the board on the status of the project, noting that a meeting was 
scheduled on the Hammond property with the Virginia Outdoors Foundation to discuss alignment 
in order to avoid conservation easements.  He stated that a meeting is scheduled next week to 
discuss comments received from the Virginia Department of Historic Resources and the Monacan 
Indian Nation regarding the Corps of Engineers permit.  Mr. Anderson asked for further details on 
the Hammond property, and Mr. Dahl responded that the existing alignment will need to be revised 
to accommodate the avoidance of a riparian buffer zone.   
 
ACTION ITEMS 
(none) 



2 

 

 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
(none) 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
(none) 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

On the motion of Mr. Goodwin, seconded by Mr. Dahl, which carried by a vote of 5-0, the 
Board voted to adjourn the meeting at 9:06 a.m. 
 
 

BY ORDER OF: 
 
 
 
 

D.D. WATSON, CHAIRMAN 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY 













$57,966.00

11/27/2023







  

       

 

James River Water Authority 
Summary of Work Inv #7 – CO #4 Amendment 

11/30/23 

 

Faulconer Construction 

 

Property Acquisition Services 

 

1. Participated in meetings and on calls to manage the ROW acquisition process. 

2. Assist w/Hammond parcel acquisition – communications with Owner & VOF site visit   

 

KDR 

 

Property Acquisition Services 

 

1. Participated in meetings and on calls with FCC and the JRWA 

2. Continued w/offer packages for review and signature by JRWA 

3. As necessary performed edits to packages 

3. Finalizing development of condemnation table 

4. Performed Rose parcel efforts for JRWA (title work/closing assistance efforts) 

5 Continued ongoing communications and negotiations with property owners 

6 Continued submittals of bi-weekly tracking reports 

 

Timmons Group  

 

Property Acquisition Services 

 

1. Performed stakeout for VOF site visit 

2. Revised JBB parcel plat 

3. Revised Rose parcels plats  

4. Developed alignment changes to reduce/eliminate VOF parcel impacts 

 

  

 



Invoice Total $1,104.68Contract #: N/A

Purchase Order #: N/A
Subcontract #: N/A

Project Manager: Joseph Modica

James River Water Authority (JRWA)
Attn: Brendan Scott Hefty & Christian R. Goodwin
100 West Franklin Street
Suite 300
Richmond, VA  23220

October 06, 2023
Invoice No: 528314

Remit To:
MBP
Williams Plaza 1
3040 Williams Drive, Suite 300
Fairfax, VA  22031-2215

Project: J22177.001 JRWA Pump Station and Raw Water Main
Professional Services through September 30, 2023
          Phase: 003 Task 3:  On-Call Project Management Supp
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager/Analyst

Modica, Joseph    6.00 169.95  1,019.70
White, Taylor    .50 169.95  84.98

Totals 6.50 1,104.68
Total Labor 1,104.68

             $1,104.68Total this Phase

   Contract Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 1,104.68 19,289.38 20,394.06

Contract Value 39,938.28
Remaining 19,544.22

     $1,104.68Total this Invoice

Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
527455 7/12/2023 300.00
527810 8/9/2023 2,039.41
528039 9/11/2023 1,869.46
Total 4,208.87

 



4:00:53 PMInvoice 528314 Dated 10/6/2023McDonough Bolyard Peck, Inc.
Friday, October 6, 2023Billing Backup

Project: J22177.001 JRWA Pump Station and Raw Water Main

Phase: 003 Task 3:  On-Call Project Management Supp

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Project Manager/Analyst
Project Manager/Analyst

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 9/11/2023    .50 169.95  84.97
Coordination

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 9/12/2023    2.00 169.95  339.90
Bimonthly meeting and coordination

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 9/13/2023    1.00 169.95  169.95
Board Meeting

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 9/18/2023    .50 169.95  84.98
Coordination

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 9/26/2023    2.00 169.95  339.90
Meeting and coordination

29PRJM00 - White, Taylor 9/26/2023    .50 169.95  84.98
JRWA Meeting

Totals 6.50 1,104.68
Total Labor 1,104.68

   Total this Phase $1,104.68

$1,104.68Total this Project

$1,104.68Total this Report

Page 2



Invoice Total $1,869.46Contract #: N/A

Purchase Order #: N/A
Subcontract #: N/A

Project Manager: Joseph Modica

James River Water Authority (JRWA)
Attn: Brendan Scott Hefty & Christian R. Goodwin
100 West Franklin Street
Suite 300
Richmond, VA  23220

November 09, 2023
Invoice No: 528725

Remit To:
MBP
Williams Plaza 1
3040 Williams Drive, Suite 300
Fairfax, VA  22031-2215

Project: J22177.001 JRWA Pump Station and Raw Water Main
Professional Services through October 31, 2023
          Phase: 003 Task 3:  On-Call Project Management Supp
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager/Analyst

Modica, Joseph    10.50 169.95  1,784.48
White, Taylor    .50 169.95  84.98

Totals 11.00 1,869.46
Total Labor 1,869.46

             $1,869.46Total this Phase

   Contract Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 1,869.46 20,394.06 22,263.52

Contract Value 39,938.28
Remaining 17,674.76

     $1,869.46Total this Invoice

Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
527455 7/12/2023 300.00
528314 10/6/2023 1,104.68
Total 1,404.68

 



1:37:28 PMInvoice 528725 Dated 11/9/2023McDonough Bolyard Peck, Inc.
Thursday, November 9, 2023Billing Backup

Project: J22177.001 JRWA Pump Station and Raw Water Main

Phase: 003 Task 3:  On-Call Project Management Supp

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Project Manager/Analyst
Project Manager/Analyst

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 10/6/2023    .50 169.95  84.98
Cultural Resources

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 10/10/2023    2.00 169.95  339.88
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 10/11/2023    1.50 169.95  254.93

Monthly Meeting
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 10/16/2023    1.50 169.95  254.93

Dominion and Faulconer Coordination
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 10/23/2023    1.00 169.95  169.95

Coordination with team and prep for meeting
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 10/24/2023    1.00 169.95  169.95

Progress meeting and follow up
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 10/26/2023    1.00 169.95  169.95

Review meeting with County
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 10/27/2023    1.00 169.95  169.95

Pay app review and coordination with Faulconer/Timmons
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 10/30/2023    .50 169.95  84.98

Pay application review and coordination
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 10/31/2023    .50 169.95  84.98

coordination
29PRJM00 - White, Taylor 10/24/2023    .50 169.95  84.98

JRWA Call
Totals 11.00 1,869.46
Total Labor 1,869.46

   Total this Phase $1,869.46

$1,869.46Total this Project

$1,869.46Total this Report

Page 2



Invoice Total $1,869.45Contract #: N/A

Purchase Order #: N/A
Subcontract #: N/A

Project Manager: Joseph Modica

James River Water Authority (JRWA)
Attn: Brendan Scott Hefty & Christian R. Goodwin
100 West Franklin Street
Suite 300
Richmond, VA  23220

December 08, 2023
Invoice No: 528996

Remit To:
MBP
Williams Plaza 1
3040 Williams Drive, Suite 300
Fairfax, VA  22031-2215

Project: J22177.001 JRWA Pump Station and Raw Water Main
Professional Services through November 30, 2023
          Phase: 003 Task 3:  On-Call Project Management Supp
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager/Analyst

Modica, Joseph    10.00 169.95  1,699.50
White, Taylor    1.00 169.95  169.95

Totals 11.00 1,869.45
Total Labor 1,869.45

             $1,869.45Total this Phase

   Contract Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 1,869.45 22,263.52 24,132.97

Contract Value 39,938.28
Remaining 15,805.31

     $1,869.45Total this Invoice

Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
527455 7/12/2023 300.00
528314 10/6/2023 1,104.68
528725 11/9/2023 1,869.46
Total 3,274.14

 



10:31:17 AMInvoice 528996 Dated 12/8/2023McDonough Bolyard Peck, Inc.
Friday, December 8, 2023Billing Backup

Project: J22177.001 JRWA Pump Station and Raw Water Main

Phase: 003 Task 3:  On-Call Project Management Supp

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Project Manager/Analyst
Project Manager/Analyst

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 11/3/2023    1.00 169.95  169.94
Coordination with Faulconer and permitting

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 11/7/2023    1.50 169.95  254.93
Meeting and coordination

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 11/15/2023    4.00 169.95  679.80
USACE MeetingPre and Post USACE MeetingResponse to 
USACE MeetingCoordination with Faulconer

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 11/21/2023    2.00 169.95  339.90
JRWA meeting and coordination

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 11/27/2023    1.00 169.95  169.95
Coordination with Dominion and reviewing pay application

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 11/28/2023    .50 169.95  84.98
Coordination with Faulconer

29PRJM00 - White, Taylor 11/22/2023    1.00 169.95  169.95
JRWA Meeting

Totals 11.00 1,869.45
Total Labor 1,869.45

   Total this Phase $1,869.45

$1,869.45Total this Project

$1,869.45Total this Report

Page 2







 

 

JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING PUBLIC USES AND AUTHORIZING ACQUISITION OF 

NECESSARY PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN  
 

 

 WHEREAS, the James River Water Authority (the "Authority") is planning to construct 

a raw water intake and pump station and pipeline with associated appurtenances using the James 

River in Fluvanna County as a source (“Project”); and  

 

WHEREAS, the intake structure and pumping station are to be utilized by the Counties 

of Fluvanna and Louisa as customers of the JRWA; and  

 

WHEREAS, this Project is an important part of each County’s plans to provide reliable 

and adequate sources of water for the future needs of their respective citizens; and  

 

WHEREAS, the intake structure is proposed to be located beneath the water surface in 

the James River, approximately one mile upstream of its confluence with the Rivanna River and 

from the intake structure, underground pipes will carry water drawn from the river to a raw water 

pump station situated on higher ground where it will be necessary to construct an above-ground 

structure, and an access driveway, at the pump station site and additional underground piping 

will convey water from the pump station to a point north of Route 6 west of Columbia; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Authority has determined that in order to construct the Project it must 

acquire approximately 4.0 acres in fee simple on Tax  Map Parcel 61-1-6 and/or 

construction/utility easements on portions of the following Tax Map Parcels: 53- 

A-54; 53-A-56; 53-A-58;53-A-59; 53-A-59A; 53-11-10; 53-11-11; 53-11-11A; 53-11-19; 53-11- 

6; 53-11-7; 53-11-8; 53-A-76; 53-56A; 61-A-1; 53-A-52; 53-A-53; 61-1-6; 61-1-2B; 61-1-1 

 (“Property”) by condemnation or other means; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Authority has conducted a public hearing in accordance with Virginia 

Code §15.2-1903(B) to determine the necessity for condemnation and has carefully considered 

the recommendations of staff and public testimony, if any, at the public hearing; and 

  

WHEREAS, if it becomes necessary to use the power of eminent domain, the Board 

finds it necessary and proper to use its statutory “quick-take” powers” pursuant to Virginia Code 

§15.2-5114 and §25.1-300 et seq. to enter on the affected properties in order to take and use the 

property needed to begin work on the Project.  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,   

 

1. that the construction of the raw water intake and pump station and pipeline Project with 

associated appurtenances using the James River in Fluvanna County as a source is for a 

public use, necessary for the health and welfare and in the best interests of the people 

served by the Authority; and 

 

2. that the acquisition of the Property is necessary for the construction of the raw water 

intake and pump station and pipeline with associated appurtenances using the James 



 

 - 2 - 

River in Fluvanna County as a source and the Authority hereby certifies that it has 

reviewed such acquisitions for compliance with Virginia Code §1-219 and has 

determined that they are authorized thereunder as a public use for which the Authority 

may exercise its powers of eminent domain; and  

 

3. that the Authority has made or shall cause bona fide offers of just compensation to be 

made to each of the following owners of Property, setting forth the compensation and 

damages offered by the Authority for the acquisition of Property which shall be at 100% 

of the fair market value: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. that the Authority or his designee is authorized to file Certificates of Take or Certificates 

of Deposit to acquire the Property described herein among the land records of Fluvanna 

County if the Authority’s bona fide efforts to acquire the Property become ineffectual. 

 

5.  that the Authority or their designees are further authorized and directed to sign the 

required Certificates and to deposit the estimated fair market value of the required 

temporary construction easements with the Clerk of the Fluvanna County Circuit Court 

on behalf of the Authority and for the benefit of the respective property owners, in 

accordance with the applicable state statutes; and  



 

 - 3 - 

 
6. Upon the filing of such Certificates, the deposit of such funds and the completion of any 

other statutory requirements for exercise of the “quick-take” condemnation process, the 

Authority shall be deemed to have acquired defeasible title or defeasible right to the 

Property described above, and the Authority staff, project engineers and project 

contractor and their respective employees, subcontractors and agents shall be authorized 

to enter on each of the properties to execute the Project; and 

 

7. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Authority or its representative is authorized to 

continue negotiating with the owners of the parcels described above to obtain a voluntary 

settlement and conveyance if, in his sole judgment there is a reasonable possibility that 

such negotiation will be successful. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution, as approved by the James River Water 

Authority Board upon due consideration and after all required public notice and hearing, shall take 

effect immediately this ___day of _____, 2023. 
 

 

 

 

_________________________    

Chairman, D. D. Watson 

James River Water Authority 

 

 

This is a true copy of the Resolution 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Name:________________________ 

Title:__________________________       
 


	AG 12.13.23 JRWA
	JRWA Minutes 11.8.23
	JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS FLUVANNA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
	CALL TO ORDER
	ADOPTION OF AGENDA
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING
	FINANCIAL REPORT
	PUBLIC INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
	CONSENT AGENDA
	CLOSED SESSION
	ADJOURNMENT

	AQUALA~1
	FCCPAY~1
	FCCPAY~2
	MBP-J2~3
	MBP-J2~2
	MBP-J2~1

